Minutes of the Annual Parish Meeting held at Cantley Village Hall on Thursday 1st May 2014

Present:

Robert Beadle (Chairman), Keith Luxford, Dot Machin, Brenda Pawsey, Richard Attwood. The Clerk, District and County Councillor Andrew Proctor, and 6 Members of the public were also present.

1. Apologies

Apologies were received from Norma Knight, Pam Scrivens and Margaret Ditcham

2. Minutes of the meeting held on 9th May 2013

The minutes of the Annual Parish Meeting held on 9th May 2013 were agreed as a correct record, proposed by Dot Machin, seconded by Robert Beadle, all in favour.

3. Parish Council Reports

a) Chairman's Report

The Chairman of the Parish Council, Mr Robert Beadle, gave his report (Appendix 1).

b) Financial Report

The Parish Clerk gave a report on the Parish Council's finances (Appendix 2).

4. County and District Councillor Reports

Mr Andrew Proctor, County and District Councillor, gave a report (Appendix 3)

5. Police

No report.

6. Reports from Local Organisations

All the Parish reports available have been posted to the Cantley Parish Council Website and can be viewed at <u>www.cantley.org</u>

a) <u>Women's Institute</u> Presented by Connie Burgess (Appendix 4).

b) <u>Friends of Cantley Station</u> Presented by Robert Beadle (Appendix 5).

c) <u>Freethorpe First Responders</u> Presented by Dot Machin on behalf of Margaret Ditcham (Appendix 6).

d) <u>Cantley Flower Show</u> Presented by Catherine Moore on behalf of Carol Grimes (Appendix 7).

e) <u>Cantley Village Hall</u> Presented by Catherine Moore on behalf of Pam Scrivens (Appendix 8).

f) <u>Limpenhoe and Cantley Churches</u> Presented by Brenda Pawsey on behalf of Michael Brook (Appendix 9).

g) <u>Cantley Community Trust</u> Presented by Dot Machine (Appendix 10). h) <u>Limpenhoe Tree Warden</u>
Presented by Ros Boar and Ann Russell (Appendix 11).
i) <u>Limpenhoe Village Hall</u>
Presented by Brenda Pawsey (Appendix 12).

j) <u>Cantley Forget-Me-Not Club</u> Presented by Jean Curtis (Appendix 13).

k) <u>Stay and Play Group</u> Presented by Keith Luxford on behalf of Fran Kemp (Appendix 14)

I) <u>Cantley Tree Warden</u> <u>Presented by Robert Beadle</u>

7. General Parish Issues

- a) Robert Beadle asked the district councillor why the parish council was no longer notified of planning decisions unless the decision was the opposite to the council's recommendation. Cllr Proctor agreed to make enquiries and report back.
- b) It was noted that boat refuse was not collected from Cantley Staithe. Cllr Proctor agreed to investigate whether this could be done, as the southern rivers were being promoted by the Broads Authority in a widening of tourism in the Broads area.
- c) It was noted that progress was being made with the provision of fibreoptic broadband to Cantley.
- d) It was noted that the History of Cantley, Limpenhoe and Southwood book had been published and was proving popular. It was suggested that the pub could be approached to sell copies locally.

The meeting closed at 8.15pm.